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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located at the southwest corner of the intersection of
Maryland Route 56 and Charles Mill Road in Washington County, Maryland.
It is situated on a rise of ground and faces north or toward Route 56.

The structure is a four-bay, one-and-a-half story log and frame dwelling
covered with white wooden siding. A small brick chimney with a corbeled
cap of the type which date from the late 19th or early 20th centuries is
located outside the west gable end. The roof is covered with corrugated
sheet metal which is not original.

The walls are laid on. low foundations of rough fieldstone. The original
construction of the walls is sheathed by wooden siding. However, varying
wall thickness at the windows indicates that the house was built in two
sections and that different building materials were used for each part.
The section of the house which contains the east bay appears to be of frame
construction. A seam in the siding which probably marks the division of
the sections is present just east of the front door. The west part of
the house, containing three bays, has thick walls which suggest log con-
struction. The siding covering the walls at the front of the house con-
sists of plain planks while on other walls it has cove molding at the top
of each board in a style typical of the late 19th or early 20th century.

There is no decorative woodwork associated with the exterior of the
house. The eaves are finished with simple boxing while the ends of the
roof at the gables are faced with plain boards. The windows are framed
with simple molding and contain six-over-six pane sashes.

The main door is located in the second bay from the east end of the
house. Like the windows, its framing is plain and it has no transom.

A modern one-bay, gable roof entrance porch sheds the front door. It
is supported by square posts resting on concrete.

There is no substantiated date indicating the year that this house was
built. Log house construction was common in Washington County from the
earliest.days of.settlement until well into the 19th century. The proxi-
mity of this house to the Big Spring and Route 56, a very early road,
would.suggest that the log section of the house could have been built dur-
ing the second half of the 18th century. The frame section was probably
an addition. Local historians and residents of Big Spring consider the
house to be among the oldest in the area. A thorough examination of the
interior is needed before an estimate of age can be made.

The property on which this house is located contains .907 acres. The
house is a private residence and is in no immediate danger of destruction.
It is in good condition.
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very easily.

building material, which was log.

the spring and the Potomac River.

County.

The importance of this house is its architecture. Although its age
has not yet been determined, the structure does represent a significant
building type in Washington County.
by settlers in the wooded frontiers of Maryland because trees were
readily available and could be converted into durable building material

The type of log house construction which was used in Western Maryland
appears to have been brought to this country by German settlers who
traditionally used this method of building. Other groups adopted the
log house and it became the main type of dwelling used by settlers in
the wooded areas of Pennsylvania, western Maryland and the Shenandoah
Valley. Although stone and brick were replacing log as a major building
material by the beginning of the 19th century in western Maryland,
heavily forested and remote areas still used the most readily available

Since the nearby Big Spring provided constant fresh water supply,
there was probably settlement in the area at a very early date. Evan
Shelby owned a 50-acre tract of land called "Beall's Fort" which apEears
to have been nearby. It was patented to Shelby on August 30, 1741.
A 1794 map of Washington County shows a tavern at the head of the spring,
while an 1808 map depicts the tavern as well as two grist mills between

WA-V-038 and WA-V-049). Although there is no evidence of the tavern,

its presence on the early maps suggests that there was considerable
activity in the Big Spring area during the-early days of Washington

1 Thomas J. Scharf, History of Western Maryland, Regional Publishing

Log construction was widely used

(The mills are discussed in forms

Company, Baltimore, Maryland, 1968, p. 982.
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